
   Nine Mile Creek Discovery Point 

12800 Gerard Drive 

Eden Prairie, MN 55346 MEMO 
(952) 835-2078 

www.ninemilecreek.org                             
 
 

TO:    Nine Mile Creek Watershed District Board of Managers 
 

FROM:  Randy Anhorn 
 

DATE: October 10, 2018 
 

RE: Administrator-Approved Permits 

Background 
 

The Nine Mile Creek Watershed District board of managers has given the administrator the authority 

to approve erosion control permits as well as approve permit extension requests and minor permit 

modifications: From September 12, 2018 to October 10, 2018 the administrator has approved the 

following: 

 

Erosion and Sediment Control 
 

 

2018-114:  Home Construction 5905 Amy Drive_Edina 

2018-115: Gleason Road Stormwater Improvements from Gleason road to West 78th Street_Edina 

2018-116: McDonalds ADA Site Improvements 4637 Shady Oak Road_Minnetonka 

2018-117: Home Construction 6816 Limerick Lane_Edina 

 

Single Family Home (triggering the stormwater and/or rule(s)) 

 

2018-112:  Home Construction 405 12th Avenue North_Hopkins 

 

Permit Extensions 

 

2017-64: Home Construction 5019 Nob Drive_Edina 

2017-72:  Restoration Hardware: NW Quadrant of West 69th Street and France Avenue_Edina 
 

 

Minor Modifications 

 

Nothing issued 

 

WCA 

 

Nothing issued  


